0L CONSERVATION DivV'SION

Hases, }{SEH %Xﬂ%% 88240

Inexco 011 Company

308 Lincoln T~r "7 i,

Danver, Caloric 7705

Attentfon Mr. A. K. CGideons

Re: Federal Com 7 Yell No. 2
Section 7, T-19-S5, R-33-E
test Tonto Penn Field
Lea Cournty, New Mexico

Gentiemen:

I As requested in your letter of Anril 16, 1372, and for the rea-
sons outlinad therein, permission is hereby aranted to set the
tubing in the subject well more than 250' above the perforations.
s Yours very truly,

OIL CONMSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



